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CONFIRMATORY INSTRUMENT

1. NAME OF CONTRACTOR

SAM Technology. Inc.

2. CONTRACT NUMBER

F49620-92-C-0013

3 TITLE OF INVENTION

Non-Invasive Human Neurocognitive Performance Testing Method and System

4. NAME OF INVENTOR(S)

Alan Gevins

5. SERIAL NUMBER

07/766.826

6. FILING DATE

September 26, 1991

The invention identified above is a “Subject Invention” under Patent Rights

clause, FAR 52.227-11" included in Contract No. F49620-92-C-0013

with the Department of the Air Force.

This document is confirmatory of the paid-up license granted to the
Government under this contract in this invention, patent application and resulting

patent, and of all other rights acquired by the Government by the referenced clause.

The Government is hereby granted an irrevocable power to inspect and make

copies of the above-identified patent application.

This confirmatory instrument has been executed this _ 1*  day of __ March

199 .

" PATENT RIGHTS - RETENTION BY THE CONTRACTOR (SHORT FORM) (APR 1984)

ATTEST T

(SEAL) BY (Signature of Contractor)

TITLE OF CONTRACTOR

President

BUSINESS ADDRESS

101 Spear Street, Suite 203

e . San Francisco, CA 94105
PATENT
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ESC/JAZ

Memo

To: Anne Prifti ESC/JAZ

From: Cathy Schulz ESC/JAZ Cebernne ‘%&&z{

CC:
Date: 02/12/98

Re: Confirmatory License

Attached please find a Confirmatory License for Government Contract
F49620-92-C-0013 with SAM Technology Incorporated.

Patent Application Title: "Non-Invasive Human Neurocognitive Performance
Testing Method and System”

Inventor(s): Alan Gevins
Filed: 26 September 1991

Serial No. 07/766,826

Attachment:
Confirmatory License
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